Curtis, Christopher

From: Curtis, Christopher

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 2:19 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Your Public Records Request

Dear Ms. Tejada,

This message confirms our conversation of earlier today. You agreed to a reasonable extension of time for our office to
respond to your recent public records request which, as a preliminary matter, may also include a cost estimate for
production.

Thank you for your consideration. If you have any questions please feel free to call me again.

Best, Christopher

From: Curtis, Christopher

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 9:33 AM
To:

Subject: Your Public Records Request

Dear Ms. Tejada,
Good morning. | hope this note finds you well.

I am in receipt of your public record request. | just left you a voicemail message regarding the same. Please give me a call
at your earliest convenience: 802-279-5496.

Thank you.
Best, Christopher

Christopher J. Curtis

Chief, Public Protection Division
Office of the Attorney General
State of Vermont

109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609
802-279-5496

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: This communication may contain information that is
privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. DO NOT read, copy or disseminate this
communication unless you are the intended addressee. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this E-mail
in error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy this E-mail. Please consider the environment before printing
this e-mail.





